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Passenger Sales Tariffs
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Aseman Airlines

From: D.G. Passenger REF: 41-300/1217
To: All GSAs and Travel Agents Date: 18 FEB 15
Subject: AWZ-KWI-AWZ NEW FARES Effect: 20 FEB 15
ROUTE CURR Y/RT Y/OW EF.B.A
AWZ - KWI IRR 3,900,000 2,500,000 | 20 KG
KWI-AWZ | KWD 42 34
MAXSTAY | ONE YEAR
OPEN RETURN PERMITTED
ONE WAY TICKET PERMITTED FOR PAX HAVING PERMENANT RESIDENCE IN THE DESTINATION
COUNTRY OR CONFIRMED TICKET TO THE OTHER COUNTRIES
COMBINATION/ PERMITTED WITH SYZ-KWI-SYZ ONLY
OPEN JAW LOWER FARE VALIDITY AND RULES APPLY TO WHOLE JOURNEY
NOSHOW FEE
({CHD=ADT) . IRR 600,000 (14 KWD) oottt ere e e e
REFUND/ 1. UNUSED TKT REFUND & REBOOK/PARTLY USED TKT REBOOK:
CANCELLATION/ « BEFORE DEP: IRR 400,000 (10 KWDYAFTER DEP: NOWSHOW PENALTY APPLIES
REBOOKING/ e IF TWO PENALTIES APPLY, ONLY COLLECT NOWSHOW PENALTY
(CHD = ADT) 2. PARTLY USED TKT REFUND:
e DEDUCT APPLICABLE OW FARE + USED TAXES AND REFUND BALANCE
CHD: 25% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE
DISCOUNTS INF: 90% OF APPLICABLE ADT FARE
EXCESS BAG/KG IR R 50000 (2 K D) e eee sttt ss e st et oo et R e eSS 85
- ALL THE APPLICABLE TAXES TO BE COLLECTED
TAXES - YQ TAX: 150,000 IRR (2 KWD) PER COUPON
(FOR APPLYING YQ TAX, ALL TKTS SHALL BE ISSUED AGENT ASSISTED)
- ALL FARES AND REGULATIONS UPDATED IN THE AIRFARE
REMARKS - INSERT PSGR PASSPORT INFO IN PNR (MANDATORY)
- SOTO TICKET ISSUANCE: NOT PERMITTED

Best regards, ﬁ Zé’»

Siavash




